From: Hoyle, Joan (USAAZ)

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: 2/25/2011 4:14:42 PM
Subject: RE: Jason Weinstein

Emory is in a free talk but has his cell phone with him

————— Original Message———--

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 1:53 PM
Tc: Hoyle, Joan (USAAZ)

Subject: Fw: Jason Weinstein

Please find Emory and advise him to be ready for this call and to conference me in or delay
until I am ready. Thanks. Pjc

————— Original Message —-----

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 03:48 PM

Tc: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: Jason Weinstein

Jason from DC will call you on F + F and I will join you on the call. Pjc
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